
Center for Continuing Education 

State University of New York at Stony Brook 

StonyBrook 
Stony Brook, NY~"~""'P'J~ 

telephone: (51 246-5936 

MEMORANDUM 

To 

F Will 

Subject 

Date 

Al Oickle, University News Services 

Barbara Suter, CEO ~h~t~~J~ 
SUNY Side Up l-UVV 

May 27, 1982 

I heard through the WUSB grapevine that you are making plans to duplicate 
and distribute copies of SUNY Side Up. lid like to discuss this with you. 
Would you please call; I III be in next Thursday and Friday (afternoon). 
June 3 and 4. 

BS:dro 
cc: N. Prussl in 


